

## ***TECHNICAL DIRECTOR***

### **EXECUTIVE PROFILE**

*An IT leader with more than 15 years of delivering notable budget-conscious business results and ensuring the secure operation and strategic transformation of Information Technology infrastructures, while inspiring people to expand their professional expertise and form synergistic teams.*

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

IT Infrastructure Business Subunit Director

*Reporting to IT Business Unit Director*

TEIRESIAS S.A., Athens, Greece

November 2012 - Present

Network Security Administrator

*Reporting to IT Infrastructure Business Subunit Director*

TEIRESIAS S.A., Athens, Greece

November 2003 - October 2012

Project Coordinator

R&D Section, Intrasoft International, Greece

October 2002 - October 2003

Research Fellow

Laboratory of Information & Communication Systems Security, University of the Aegean, Greece

October 1997 - Present (2000-2002: military service)

System Administrator

Dept of Informatics, Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

September 1996 - September 1997

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Academic**

- Mini MBA, University of the Aegean, (1-year distance learning, 2015)
- PhD in Information & Communication Systems Security, University of the Aegean (2008)
- MSc in Information Security, Royal Holloway College, University of London (1999)
  - Scholarship by Greek State Foundation (written competitive exams)
  - David Lindsey Prize by British Computer Society (best thesis)
- BSc in Software Engineering, Technological Educational Institute of Athens (1998)

#### **Professional Development**

##### *Technical Certifications*

- ITIL v3 Foundation Certificate in IT Service Management, 2011 Syllabus (Axelos/PeopleCert, 2014)
- AIX, MQSeries, Storage Area Networks, z/OS and RACF (12 certificates, IBM, 2005-2008)

##### *Distance Learning by Coursera & Futurelearn*

- Managing people: engaging your workforce, Henley Business School, University of Reading (2014)
- Introduction to Marketing, Wharton Business School, University of Pennsylvania (2014)
- Inspiring Leadership through Emotional Intelligence, Case Western Reserve University (2014)
- MicroEconomics Principles, University of Illinois (2014)
- Social Psychology, Wesleyan University (2014)

#### **Foreign Languages**

- French : Diplôme d' Études Françaises 2e degré, Université de Paris-Sorbonne (1991)
- English : TOEFL (1998), Cambridge First Certificate in English (1988)